

## **Table Of Contents**

ockhart Shire Council	3
Administration	3
General	3
Photocopying & Faxing	3
Hire of Facilities	5
Rock OOSH (Out of School Hours Care)	6
Mobile Library	6
Environmental Services	7
Property Enquiry – written (Not being for Sect.603 Cert)	7
Companion Animals Regulation 2008	7
Development Application Fees	8
Modification of Consent	9
Development Consent Contribution Levies Sec 7.12 (formerly S94A)	9
Planning Matters	9
Subdivision Fees	10
Inspections for Compliance Certificates	10
Building Certificate - Section 6.26 (formerly 149(D))	10
Miscellaneous Building Matters	11
Copy of Building Plans	11
Construction Certificate	11
Complying Development Certificate	11
Sect 68 Approval Fees	11
Engineering Services	12
Cemetery Fees & Charges	12
Sewerage Connection Fee	14
Sewerage Annual Charges – Residential	14
Sewerage Annual Charges – Non-Residential	14
Swimming Pools	14
Application Fee	15
Noxious Weed Certificate	15
Caravan Park	15
Domestic Waste Management (DWM) Charge	16
Waste Charges - Non-rateable Properties, Business/Commercial/Farmland (Section 501 LGA)	16
Waste Other	16
Garbage Depots	16
Tipping Fees (Residents)	16
Tipping Fees (Non-Residents)	17
Trade Waste Charges	17

 Name
 Year 22/23
 Year 23/24

 Unit
 Fee (incl. GST)
 Fee (incl. GST)

### **Lockhart Shire Council**

FEES AND PRICING POLICY

Council intends to charge fees for the provision of all goods and services that it provides within legal constraints. These fees will be charged to all Council's clients that avail themselves of Council's goods and services. The purpose of raising these fees is to recover, or assist the Council in recovering, the cost of providing these services.

Fees and charges included in this Operational Plan are GST inclusive where applicable.

The attached schedule of fees and charges has been prepared using the best available information in relation to the GST.

Impact on the fees and charges at the time of publication of the Operational Plan.

Accordingly, if a fee that is shown as being subject to GST is subsequently proven not to be subject to GST, then that fee will be amended by reducing the GST to nil. Conversely if Council is advised that a fee which is shown as being not subject to GST becomes subject to GST then the fee will be increased but only to the extent of the GST.

### **Administration**

#### General

GIPA-Government Information (Public Access) – Application Fee		\$30.00	\$30.00	N	1020-1020-0002
All other fees as prescribed in the Act & Regulations					
ALL Search & Processing Fees	per half hour	\$45.00	\$50.00	N	1020-1020-0002
Including GIPA, Town Planning, Building Records, M	apping & Produc	ction and all other s	search/processing	tasks	
Copy of Local Environmental Plan		\$70.00	\$70.00	N	1020-1020-0001
Copy of Operational Plan/Delivery Program		\$50.00	\$50.00	N	1020-1020-0001
Copy of Financial Statements		\$50.00	\$50.00	N	1020-1020-0001
Copy of any other Councils Plans/Documents		\$50.00	\$50.00	N	1020-1020-0001
Dishonoured Cheque – Council Administration Fee		\$20.00	\$20.00	N	1020-1020-0001

### **Photocopying & Faxing**

### Photocopies - Black & White A4 & Foolscap (one sided)

Up to 100 copies	per sheet	\$0.65	\$0.65	Υ	1020-1020-0001
50-100 copies	per sheet	\$0.60	\$0.60	Υ	1020-1020-0001
100-500 copies	per sheet	\$0.55	\$0.55	Υ	1020-1020-0001
100+ copies	per sheet	\$0.50	\$0.50	Υ	1020-1020-0001
Own paper	per sheet	\$0.45	\$0.45	Υ	1020-1020-0001
Doubled Sided A4 & Foolscap	per sheet	\$0.15	\$0.15	Υ	

### Photocopies - Black & White A3

Up to 100 copies	per sheet	\$1.30	\$1.30	Υ	1020-1020-0001
50-100 copies	per sheet	\$1.20	\$1.20	Υ	1020-1020-0001
Over 100 copies	per sheet	\$1.05	\$1.05	Υ	1020-1020-0001
Doubled Sided A3	per sheet	\$0.30	\$0.30	Υ	
Add 30c per sheet					

### **Photocopies - Other Sizes**

A2	per sheet	\$4.60	\$4.60	Υ	1020-1020-0001
----	-----------	--------	--------	---	----------------

continued on next page ... Page 3 of 25

Name	Unit	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	GST	GL	
Photocopies – Other Sizes [continue	ed]					
A1	per sheet	\$7.40	\$7.40	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
A0	per sheet	\$11.50	\$11.50	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
Photocopies – Colour A4 & Foolso	ар					
Up to 100 copies	per sheet	\$3.50	\$3.50	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
50-100 copies	per sheet	\$3.20	\$3.20	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
100-500 copies	per sheet	\$2.90	\$2.90	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
Over 500 copies	per sheet	\$2.90	\$2.90	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
Own paper	per sheet	\$2.15	\$2.15	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
Doubled Sided A4 & Foolscap	per sheet	\$0.70	\$0.70	Υ		
Photocopies – Colour A3  Double Sided A3 add 90c per sheet						
Up to 100 copies	per sheet	\$5.40	\$5.40	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
50-100 copies	per sheet	\$4.80	\$4.80	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
Over 100 copies	per sheet	\$4.30	\$4.30	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
Photocopies – Other Sizes						
A2	per sheet	\$14.00	\$14.00	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
A1	per sheet	\$20.50	\$20.50	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
A0	per sheet	\$28.50	\$28.50	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
Plan Printing & Copying – Black &	White					
A2	per sheet	\$5.10	\$5.10	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
A1	per sheet	\$7.20	\$7.20	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
A0	per sheet	\$10.00	\$10.00	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
Plan Printing – Black & White						
A2	per sheet	\$5.10	\$5.10	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
A1	per sheet	\$7.20	\$7.20	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
A0	per sheet	\$10.00	\$10.00	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
Plan Printing & Copying – Colour						
A2	per sheet	\$14.00	\$14.00	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
A1	per sheet	\$20.50	\$20.50	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
A0	per sheet	\$28.50	\$28.50	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
Facsimile						
Fax - Flat fee	per page	\$3.80	\$3.80	Υ	1020-1020-0001	
	1 1 3 -	, 2.22	,			

Name	Unit	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	GST	GL
Hire of Facilities					
Hire of Council Meeting Rooms					
Meeting Room 2 Reception					
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)		\$60.00	\$60.00	Υ	1020-1090-0001
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)		\$35.00	\$35.00	Υ	1020-1090-0001
Hire of Council Chambers					
Weekdays					
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)		\$70.00	\$70.00	Υ	1020-1090-0001
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)		\$50.00	\$50.00	Υ	1020-1090-0001
Per night (4.30pm-12 midnight)		\$70.00	\$70.00	Υ	1020-1090-0001
Weekends / Public Holidays					
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)		\$90.00	\$90.00	Υ	1020-1090-0001
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)		\$60.00	\$60.00	Υ	1020-1090-0001
Per night (4.30pm-12 midnight)		\$100.00	\$100.00	Υ	1020-1090-0001
Hire of Old Lockhart Railway Statio	on Building	I			
Weekdays					
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)		\$90.00	\$90.00	Υ	1020-1090-0002
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)		\$60.00	\$60.00	Υ	1020-1090-0002
Per night (4.30pm-12 midnight)		\$100.00	\$100.00	Υ	1020-1090-0002
Weekends / Public Holidays					
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)		\$95.00	\$95.00	Υ	1020-1090-0002
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)		\$65.00	\$65.00	Υ	1020-1090-0002
Per night (4.30pm-12 midnight)		\$105.00	\$105.00	Υ	1020-1090-0002
Other					
Morning/Afternoon Tea		\$3 per person (	min charge \$30)	Υ	
Hire of Lockhart Memorial Hall					
Main Hall Area per hour		\$30.00	\$33.00	Υ	631
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)		\$200.00	\$200.00	Y	5667-1901-0000
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)		\$115.00	\$115.00	Υ	5667-1901-0000
Per night (4.30pm-12 midnight)		\$200.00	\$200.00	Υ	5667-1901-0000
Supper Room only	per hour	\$25.00	\$25.00	Υ	5667-1901-0000
Cleaning deposit (refundable)		\$150.00	\$150.00	Υ	5667-1900-0000
Hire of Chairs	per chair	\$1.00	\$1.00	Υ	5667-1901-0000

per table

\$5.00

\$5.00

Hire of Tables

5667-1901-0000

 Name
 Year 22/23
 Year 23/24

 Unit
 Fee (incl. GST)
 GST GL (incl. GST)

### Other Halls in Shire managed by respective Management Committees

Bidgeemia Public Hall (Randall Holland 0428 261 637)
Milbrulong Public Hall (Andrew Driscoll 6920 6217 / 0427 206 217)
Pleasant Hills Public Hall (Narelle Morey 6929 6420 ah / 0458 296 420)
The Rock Hall (Laurie Thiele 0458 296 420)
Urangeline Peace Hall
Yerong Creek Hall (Narelle McRorie 6920 3727)

### **Rock OOSH (Out of School Hours Care)**

Before School Care	per day	\$13.00	\$13.00	N	
Before School Care – Casual	per day	\$15.00	\$15.00	N	
After School Care	per day	\$24.00	\$24.00	N	
After School Care – Casual	per day	\$26.00	\$26.00	N	
Vacation Care	per day	\$46.00	\$46.00	N	
Vacation Care – Casual	per day	\$49.00	\$49.00	N	
RockOOSH Bond	per family	\$200.00	\$200.00	N	2560-1205-0005

## **Mobile Library**

### **Public Library**

Inter Library Loan Search Fee	\$4.40	\$4.40	Υ
Inter Library Loan – Fee for loans from non-reciprocal libraries	\$28.50	\$28.50	Y
Inter Library Loan from overseas		Cost Recovery	Υ
Inter Library Loan – Rush Fee	\$52.00	\$52.00	Υ
Inter Library Loan – Express Fee	\$70.50	\$70.50	Υ
Reservation Fee	\$1.00	\$1.00	N
Replacement member card	\$2.00	\$2.00	N
Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Under \$10.00	\$5.00	\$5.00	N
Plus replacement cost			
Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over \$10.00	\$10.00	\$10.00	N
Plus replacement cost			
Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc)	\$15.00	\$15.00	N
Plus replacement cost			
Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One- Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases)	\$3.30	\$3.00	N
Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases)	\$11.00	\$11.00	N
Library Bags	\$2.00	\$2.00	Υ
Library backsacks	\$5.00	\$5.00	Υ
Programs	\$2.00	-\$50.00 per item	Υ

### **Other**

Professional Research Fee (includes photocopying & postage)	per hour	\$66.00	\$66.00	Υ	
Visitor's Fee (Non-refundable) – one month		\$33.00	\$33.00	N	
Visitor's Fee (Non-refundable) – three months		\$88.00	\$88.00	N	

		Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	GST	GL
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)		

### Other [continued]

RRL Non-Resident Membership Fee for any person not eligible for reciprocal or resident		\$110.00	\$100.00	N
RRL Bookclub Membership fee	per club	\$400.00	\$400.00	N
Per club of up to 10 Members				
Replacement charge for lost or damaged Book Club collection items		\$40.00	\$40.00	N
Replacement charge for e-Readers that are lost or damaged beyond reasonable repair		\$165.00	\$150.00	N
Replacement charge for lost or damaged e- Reader charging cords		\$36.30	\$36.30	Υ

## **Environmental Services**

## **Property Enquiry – written (Not being for Sect.603 Cert)**

Real Estate Agent's Report		\$90.00	\$90.00	N	1020-1020-0001
Valuation Extract	per assessment	\$12.50	\$12.50	N	1020-1020-0002
Application for Section 735A Certificate		\$60.00	\$60.00	N	2020-1165-0024
Application for Sections 9.3 – 9.37 Certificates (Formerly Sec 121ZP)		\$60.00	\$60.00	N	2020-1165-0024
Application for Section 603 Certificate		\$90.00	\$95.00	Ν	1020-1010-0001
Urgency Fee (within two working days)		\$35.00	\$50.00	N	1020-1020-0003
Interest Payable on Overdue Rates			7.50%	Ν	

## **Companion Animals Regulation 2008**

## **Registration Fees**

Desexed Animal Dog	\$60.00	\$60.00	N	1560-5060-0001
Regulated Charge				
Desexed Animal owned by Pensioner	\$26.00	\$26.00	N	1560-5060-0001
Regulated Charge				
Non-desexed animal Dog	\$216.00	\$216.00	N	1560-5060-0001
Regulated Charge				
Breeder (Recognised) concession Dog	\$60.00	\$60.00	N	1560-5060-0001
Regulated Charge				
Pound/Shelter animal 50% discount (desexed)	\$30.00	\$30.00	N	1560-5060-0001
Regulated Charge				
Cat - Desexed or Not desexed	\$50.00	\$50.00	N	1560-5060-0001
Cat - Desexed or Not Desexed (eligible pensioner)	\$26.00	\$26.00	N	1560-5060-0001
Cat - Desexed (sold by pound/shelter)	\$25.00	\$25.00	N	1560-5060-0001
Cat - Not Desexed (recognised breeder)	\$50.00	\$50.00	N	1560-5060-0001
Cat - Annual fee - Not Desexed	\$80.00	\$80.00	N	1560-5060-0001
Fee for issuing certificate of compliance in relation to prescribed enclosure	\$152.00	\$152.00	N	1560-5060-0001

Name	Unit	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	GST	GL
Dog & Other Animal Impounding					
Release Fee – First Impounding		\$75.00	\$75.00	N	1560-1110-0000
Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months		\$110.00	\$110.00	N	1560-1110-0000
Companion Animal Surrender Fee		\$55.00	\$55.00	N	1560-1110-0000
Cat Trap – Refundable Bond		\$55.00	\$180.00	N	1560-1124-0000
Cat Trap – Rental (Paid in Advance)	per week	\$15.00	\$15.00	Υ	1560-1135-0000
Microchipping		\$35.00	\$35.00	N	1560-1135-0000
Vet Fee – Euthanasia		\$155.00	\$155.00	N	1560-1135-0000
Pound Sustenance					
Dog (incl. entry & exit days & sustenance)	per day	\$32.00	\$32.00	N	1560-1110-0000
Impounding of Article or Motor V	ehicle				
Release Fee		\$190.00	\$190.00	N	1560-1135-0000
Inspection Fee					
Food Shop Inspections		\$135.00	\$150.00	N	2020-1150-0000
Regulated Premises & General		\$135.00	\$150.00	N	2020-1165-0016

## **Development Application Fees**

# Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building

Up to \$5,000	\$129.00	\$129.00	Ν	
\$5,001 to \$50,000	each \$1,000 (or	n additional \$3 for part of \$1,000) of ne estimated cost	N	
\$50,001 to \$250,000	each \$1,000 ( by which th	Iditional \$3.64 for or part of \$1,000) ne estimated cost exceeds \$50,000	N	
\$250,001 to 500,000	for each \$1,000) by wh	n additional \$2.34 \$1,000 (or part of ich the estimated xceeds \$250,000	N	
\$500,000 to \$1,000,000	for each \$1,000) by wh	n additional \$1.64 \$1,000 (or part of ich the estimated xceeds \$500,000	N	
\$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000	for each \$1,000) by wh	n additional \$1.44 \$1,000 (or part of ich the estimated ceeds \$1,000,000	N	
More than \$10,000,000	for each \$1,000) by wh	n additional \$1.19 \$1,000 (or part of ich the estimated reds \$10,000,000	N	
Advertising Fee – As prescribed CL.256 E, P&A Reg (2021)		As prescribed	N	2020-1165-0001
Each Additional Advertisement		As prescribed	N	2020-1165-0001

continued on next page ... Page 8 of 25

		Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	GST	GL
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)		

# Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building [continued]

Development not referred to above	\$333.00	\$333.00	N	2020-1165-0011
E.g. change of use, home occupation, home industry not in	volving the erection of a bu	ilding		
Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14	\$5,000.00	\$10,000.00	N	
Created Individually				

# Development involving the erection of a dwelling house with an estimated cost of \$100,000 or less

Application fee		\$532.00	\$532.00	N	
-----------------	--	----------	----------	---	--

## Additional fee for the development application for integrated development or for development requiring concurrence

Fee payable to consent authority		\$164.00	\$164.00	Ν	
----------------------------------	--	----------	----------	---	--

### **Modification of Consent**

Section 4.55 & A.46 EP&A Act	As	Prescribed	Ν	2020-1165-0014
------------------------------	----	------------	---	----------------

### **Development Consent Contribution Levies Sec 7.12 (formerly S94A)**

### All applications for development or complying development whose:

Total costs are less than \$100,000	Nil N
Total costs are in range of \$100,000 to \$200,000	0.50% N
Total costs are \$200,000 or greater	1.00% N

## **Planning Matters**

### General

Planning proposal application seeking amendments to the LEP	\$3,	\$3,000.00	N	2020-1165-0003
Variation to Council Policy or DCP	\$	100.00 \$100.00	N	2020-1165-0003
Application Section 10.7(1)		\$62.00 \$62.00	N	2020-1155-0000
Application Section 10.7(1) & 10.7(5)	\$	156.00 \$156.00	N	2020-1155-0000
Urgency Fee (within 2 working days)		\$50.00 \$50.00	N	1020-1020-0003
Request for a Review of Determination (Part 8 EP&A Act)		Varies	N	2020-1165-0016
As per Regs				
Lodgement of applications on NSW Planning portal (per application)		\$45.00 \$45.00	N	2020-1165-0015

### **Request for Site Information**

Complying Development	\$50.00	\$55.00	Υ	2020-1165-0009
Plus \$/hour	\$45.00	\$50.00	Υ	2020-1165-0009

		Year 22/23	Year 23/24		
Name	Unit	Fee	Fee	GST	GL
		(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)		

### **Subdivision Fees**

New road	\$777.00 (include	es 2 lots) plus \$65 per additional lot	N	2020-1144-0000
	\$777.00 plus \$	Last year fee \$65 per additional lot		
No new road	\$386.00 (include	es 2 lots) plus \$65 per additional lot	N	2020-1144-0000
	\$386.00 plus \$	Last year fee \$53 per additional lot		
Strata	\$386.00 plus \$65 per additional lot		N	2020-1144-0000
Subdivision Certificate	\$85.00	\$85.00	N	2020-1144-0000

## **Inspections for Compliance Certificates**

\$0 to \$10,000 – includes inspections	\$160.00	\$176.00	Υ	2020-1175-0000
\$10,001 to \$100,000 – includes inspections	\$480.00	\$528.00	Υ	2020-1175-0000
\$100,001 to \$500,000 – includes inspections	\$800.00	\$880.00	Υ	2020-1175-0000
Additional inspection (if required)	\$160.00	\$176.00	Υ	2020-1175-0000
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier)	\$50.00	\$36.00	Y	2020-1175-0000
Occupation Certificate	\$150.00	\$165.00	Υ	2020-1170-0000

## **Building Certificate – Section 6.26 (formerly 149(D))**

## **Class 1 or Class 10 Buildings**

Class 1 or Class 10 buildings, for each dwelling	\$250.00	\$250.00	Ν	2020-1160-0000
contained in the building or in other building on lot				

## **Any Other Class of Buildings**

Floor Area – not exceeding 200 sq m	\$250.00	\$350.00	Ν	2020-1160-0000
Floor Area – 201 to 2,000 sq m		Last year fee 50c per sq m over 200	N	2020-1160-0000
Floor Area – exceeding 2,000 sq m		.5c per sq m over 2,000 Last year fee .5c per sq m over 2,000	N	2020-1160-0000
Part of building consisting of external wall only or no floor area	\$250.00	\$250.00	N	2020-1160-0000
Where more than one inspection – additional fee	\$150.00	\$150.00	Ν	2020-1160-0000
Copy of Building Certificate	\$20.00	\$20.00	Ν	2020-1160-0000
Certificate of Classification	\$60.00	\$60.00	N	2020-1165-0006
Statement of Classification	\$60.00	\$60.00	N	2020-1165-0006

	_				
Name	Unit	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	GST	GL
Miscellaneous Building Matters	6				
Additional Inspections		\$160.00	\$160.00	Υ	2020-1165-0004
Application to erect a temporary advertising structure		\$110.00	\$129.00	Υ	2020-1165-0002
Purchase/download of title search + DA plan image		\$20.00	\$40.00	N	2020-1165-0002
Stamping of additional plans and	specification	ons			
Each additional copy		\$10.00	\$10.00	N	2020-1165-0015
Copy of Building Plans					
Copy Fee	per sheet	As per photoco	py or plan printer charges	Υ	
Over \$5 in value					
Construction Certificate					
Minimum up to \$10,000		\$105.00	\$120.00	Ν	2020-1160-0000
\$10,001 to \$100,000			59 per \$1,000 (or xcess of \$10,000	N	2020-1160-0000
			Last year fee 59 per \$1,000 (or xcess of \$10,000		
\$100,001 to \$250,000			15 per \$1,000 (or cess of \$100,000	N	2020-1160-0000
\$250,001 to \$500,000		part of) in exc	32 per \$1,000 (or cess of \$250,000	N	
\$500,001 or more			21 per \$1,000 (or cess of \$500,000	N	
Complying Development Certif	icate				
Minimum up to \$10,000		\$215.00	\$215.00	N	
\$10,001 to \$100,000		part of) in ex	26 per \$1,000 (or xcess of \$10,000	N	
\$100,001 to \$250,000			62 per \$1,000 (or cess of \$100,000	N	
\$250,001 to \$500,000			75 per \$1,000 (or cess of \$250,000	N	
\$500,001 or more			65 per \$1,000 (or cess of \$500,000	N	
Sect 68 Approval Fees					
Install a manufactured home/portable dwelling (includes 2 inspections)		\$400.00	\$750.00	N	2020-1165-0021
Application to install domestic type oil/solid fuel heater appliance		\$185.00	\$210.00	N	2020-1165-0020
Connection to sewer/onsite septic (includes 1 inspection)		\$185.00	\$210.00	N	2020-1175-0000
Application to operate caravan/camping park		\$380.00	\$400.00	N	2020-1165-0016
Application for plumbing/drainage/stormwater		\$185.00	\$210.00	N	2020-1180-0000

continued on next page ... Page 11 of 25

Name						
Inspection onsite sewerage management (not S8) compliance check	Nama	I I mid			ССТ	CI.
Inspection ansite sewerage management (not S68) compliance check S68) compliance check S68) compliance check S68) compliance check S68, compliance S68, co	name	Unit			GSI	GL
Inspection ansite sewerage management (not S68) compliance check S68) compliance check S68) compliance check S68) compliance check S68, compliance S68, co						
Standard 2nd Interment	Sect 68 Approval Fees [continued]					
Application for mobile food vending premise   \$135.00   \$150.00   \$Y   2020-1165-0015			\$100.00	\$160.00	N	2020-1185-0000
Cemetery Fees & Charges   1.   General Section   3   1st Interment - No Right of Burial   Includes land purchase and perpetual fee   \$1,350.00   \$1,350.00   \$1,350.00   \$1,360.00   \$1,	· · · ·		\$135.00	\$150.00	Υ	2020-1165-0015
Cemetery Fees & Charges   1.   General Section   3   1st Interment - No Right of Burial   Includes land purchase and perpetual fee   \$1,350.00   \$1,350.00   \$1,350.00   \$1,360.00   \$1,						
1. General Section a) 1st Interment – No Right of Burial includes land purchase and perpetual fee	Engineering Services					
a) 1st Interment – No Right of Burial Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 b) Standard 2nd Interment  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0002 Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0002 Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0002 C) Right of Burial granted prior to 1/07/96  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – nandine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – nandine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 \$7 3180-1100-0001	Cemetery Fees & Charges					
Includes land purchase and perpetual fee	1. General Section					
Grave digging - hand	a) 1st Interment – No Right of Burial					
Grave digging - machine	Includes land purchase and perpetual fee		\$1,350.00	\$1,350.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
Same digging - non - std   Same state   Sa			\$1,595.00	\$1,595.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
b) Standard 2nd Interment  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0002 C) Right of Burial granted prior to 1/07/96  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  d) Right of Burial granted between 01/07/96 to 01/07/2009  No fee payable e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging Costed at time of funeral Y 3180-1100-0001  f) Slab Removal Fees  Fee \$469.00 \$469.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  Council takes no responsibility for damage  g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001			, , , , , , , ,		Υ	3180-1100-0001
Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0002 Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  c) Right of Burial granted prior to 1/07/96  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  d) Right of Burial granted between 01/07/96 to 01/07/2009  No fee payable e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging Costed at time of funeral Y 3180-1100-0001  f) Slab Removal Fees  Fee \$469.00 \$469.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  Council takes no responsibility for damage  g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial  includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001	Grave digging – non – std		\$1,595.00	\$1,595.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
Crave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  c) Right of Burial granted prior to 1/07/96  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – mor – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  d) Right of Burial granted between 01/07/96 to 01/07/2009  No fee payable  e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging Costed at time of funeral Y 3180-1100-0001  f) Slab Removal Fees  Fee \$469.00 \$469.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  Council takes no responsibility for damage  g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001	b) Standard 2nd Interment					
c) Right of Burial granted prior to 1/07/96  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  d) Right of Burial granted between 01/07/96 to 01/07/2009  No fee payable  e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging Costed at time of funeral Y 3180-1100-0001  f) Slab Removal Fees  Fee \$469.00 \$469.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  Council takes no responsibility for damage  g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001	Grave digging – hand		\$1,595.00	\$1,595.00	Υ	3180-1100-0002
Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  d) Right of Burial granted between 01/07/96 to 01/07/2009  No fee payable e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging Costed at time of funeral Y 3180-1100-0001  f) Slab Removal Fees  Fee \$469.00 \$469.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  Council takes no responsibility for damage  g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001			\$1,595.00	\$1,595.00	Υ	3180-1100-0002
Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  d) Right of Burial granted between 01/07/96 to 01/07/2009  No fee payable e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging Costed at time of funeral Y 3180-1100-0001  f) Slab Removal Fees  Fee \$469.00 \$469.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  Council takes no responsibility for damage  g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001	c) Right of Burial granted prior to 1/07/96	,				
Grave digging - machine   \$1,595.00   \$1,595.00   Y   3180-1100-0001	, ,	, 	** 505.00	<b>11</b> 505 00		0400 4400 0004
Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  d) Right of Burial granted between 01/07/96 to 01/07/2009  No fee payable  e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging Costed at time of funeral Y 3180-1100-0001  f) Slab Removal Fees  Fee \$469.00 \$469.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  Council takes no responsibility for damage  g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Strave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001						
d) Right of Burial granted between 01/07/96 to 01/07/2009  No fee payable e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging Costed at time of funeral Y 3180-1100-0001 f) Slab Removal Fees  Fee \$469.00 \$469.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  Council takes no responsibility for damage g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001						
No fee payable   Pight of Burial granted after 01/07/2009	Orave digging – non – sta		Ψ1,393.00	Ψ1,333.00		3100-1100-0001
e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging Costed at time of funeral Y 3180-1100-0001  f) Slab Removal Fees  Fee \$469.00 \$469.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  Council takes no responsibility for damage  g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001	d) Right of Burial granted between 01/07	/96 to 01/07/2	2009			
Includes land purchase and perpetual fee	No fee payable					
Costed at time of funeral   Y   3180-1100-0001	e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/200	9				
f) Slab Removal Fees  Fee \$469.00 \$469.00 Y 3180-1100-0002  Council takes no responsibility for damage  g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial  Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001	Includes land purchase and perpetual fee		\$1,350.00	\$1,350.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
See	Grave digging		Costed a	at time of funeral	Υ	3180-1100-0001
See   \$469.00   \$469.00   Y   3180-1100-0002	f) Slab Removal Fees					
Council takes no responsibility for damage         g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial         Includes land purchase and perpetual fee       \$1,350.00       \$1,350.00       Y       3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – hand       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y       3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – machine       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y       3180-1100-0001         h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging         Grave digging – hand       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y       3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – machine       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y       3180-1100-0001			9469 00	\$460.00	V	3180-1100-0002
Includes land purchase and perpetual fee \$1,350.00 \$1,350.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001 Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001			Ψ-03.00	φ+03.00		3100 1100 0002
Grave digging – hand       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – machine       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – non – std       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging         Grave digging – hand       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – machine       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001	g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No righ	nt of burial				
Grave digging – hand       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – machine       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – non – std       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging         Grave digging – hand       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – machine       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001	Includes land purchase and perpetual fee		\$1,350.00	\$1,350.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
Grave digging – machine       \$1,595.00       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – non – std       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging         Grave digging – hand       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – machine       \$1,595.00       Y 3180-1100-0001						
h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging  Grave digging – hand \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001  Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001	Grave digging – machine		\$1,595.00	\$1,595.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
Grave digging – hand       \$1,595.00       Y       3180-1100-0001         Grave digging – machine       \$1,595.00       Y       3180-1100-0001	Grave digging – non – std		\$1,595.00	\$1,595.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
Grave digging – machine \$1,595.00 \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001	h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes	s grave diggii	ng			
	Grave digging – hand		\$1,595.00	\$1,595.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
Grave digging – non – std \$1,595.00 Y 3180-1100-0001	Grave digging – machine		\$1,595.00	\$1,595.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
	Grave digging – non – std		\$1,595.00	\$1,595.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001

Name	Unit	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	GST	GL
i) Interment of ashes					
Fee		\$424.00	\$424.00	Υ	
Does not include removal of slab					
Slab removal		\$469.00	\$469.00	Υ	
2. Permits					
Monumental Permit		\$118.00	\$118.00	N	3180-1100-0001
3. Lawn Section					
a) Standard Interment					
Includes land purchase, grave digging, standard plaque, vase and perpetual fee		\$2,950.00	\$2,950.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
b) 2nd Interment – reopening includes go Non Standard Plaques by Arrangement	rave digging				
New Standard plaque		\$1,885.00	\$1,885.00	Υ	3180-1100-0002
Detachable Plaque		\$1,885.00	\$1,885.00	Y	3180-1100-0002
d) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/200 Includes land purchase, standard plaque and perpetual fee	9	\$2,750.00	\$2,750.00	Y	3180-1100-0001
Grave digging		Costed	at time of funeral	Υ	3180-1100-0001
e) Interment of ashes					
Does not include plaque		\$424.00	\$424.00	Υ	3180-1100-0001
4. Columbariums					
Placement of Ashes (including bronze plaque 152 x 152, 8 lines and vase)		\$603.00	\$603.00	Υ	3180-1100-0004
Vase – Existing Plaque		\$151.00	\$151.00	Υ	3180-1100-0004
Ashes Garden					
Placement of Ashes (including bronze plaque 152 x 152, 8 lines)		\$490.00	\$490.00	Υ	3180-1100-0004
5. Other Plaques					
Plaque			At Cost	Υ	3180-1100-0003
Administration & Installation		\$187.00	\$187.00	Υ	3180-1100-0003
6. Other Fees					
Weekend Interment – additional fee		\$575.00	\$575.00	N	3180-1100-0005

Name	Unit	Year 22/23 Fee	Year 23/24 Fee	GST	GL
	S.III.	(incl. GST)	(incl. GST)		52
Sewerage Connection Fee					
Sewerage Headworks – Section 27	ner lot				
	periot				
Lockhart The Pack The Pack (Mact)		\$1,529.00	\$1,529.00	N	8405-1310-0001
The Rock, The Rock (West) The Rock, The Rock (East) (Includes on site pump		\$1,529.00 \$7,822.00	\$1,529.00 \$7,822.00	N N	8405-1310-0002
unit supply)		Φ1,022.00	\$1,022.00	IN	
Yerong Creek (Includes on site pump unit supply)		\$7,822.00	\$7,822.00	N	8405-1310-0003
Sewerage Drainage Plan					
New work or alterations Lockhart, The Rock & Yerong Creek		\$80.00	\$80.00	N	2020-1180-0000
Sewerage Plan					
Сору		\$20.00	\$20.00	N	2020-1180-0000
Other Income					
Sale of Treated Effluent	per kl	\$0.65	\$0.65	N	8405-1100-0001
Sewerage Annual Charges – Res	sidential				
Residential With Dwelling					
Lockhart		\$545.00	\$575.00	N	8405-1010-0001
The Rock		\$545.00	\$575.00	N	8405-1010-0002
Yerong Creek		\$545.00	\$575.00	N	8405-1010-0003
Residential No Dwelling					
Lockhart		\$277.00	\$295.00	N	8405-1020-0001
The Rock		\$277.00	\$295.00	N	8405-1020-0002
Yerong Creek		\$277.00	\$295.00	N	8405-1020-0003
Sewerage Annual Charges – No	n-Residen	itial			
Lockhart, The Rock & Yerong Cree	k				
Operational Charge		\$1.40	\$1.41	N	8405-1025-0000
Access Fee		\$277.00	\$295.00	N	8405-1025-0000
Minimum		\$535.00	\$575.00	N	8405-1025-0000
Vacant		\$277.00	\$295.00	N	8405-1060-0001
Availability Charge		\$277.00	\$295.00	N	
<b>Swimming Pools</b>					
Compliance Certificate (includes 1 inspection)		\$100.00	\$130.00	N	2020-1190-0000

\$100.00

\$130.00

Ν

Compliance Certificate (each addition inspection)

2020-1190-0000

Name	Unit	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	GST	GL
Application Fee					
Road Reserve					
Road Opening Permit		\$135.00	\$140.00	N	1060-1520-0002
Driveway Inspection Temporary Road Closure		\$135.00 \$135.00	\$140.00 \$140.00	N N	1060-1520-0004 1060-1520-0004
Temporary Road Glosure		φ133.00	\$140.00	IN	1000-1320-0004
Rural Addressing					
Rural Addressing Posts & Installation		\$85.00	\$90.00	Υ	1060-1520-0003
<b>Noxious Weed Certificate</b>					
Section 64 Notice under Noxious Weeds Act		\$110.00	\$110.00	N	2020-1165-0016
Caravan Park					
Short Term Sites					
Non-refundable deposits may apply over event week	ends				
Camp Sites with Power					
Daily					
First 2 persons		\$25.00	\$25.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000
Each additional person		\$7.00	\$7.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000
Weekly					
First 2 persons		\$130.00	\$130.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000
Each additional person		\$35.00	\$35.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000
Camp Sites without Power					
Daily					
First 2 persons		\$20.00	\$20.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000
Each additional person		\$7.00	\$7.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000
Weekly					
First 2 persons		\$105.00	\$105.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000
Each additional person		\$35.00	\$35.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000
On-Site Cabin – 6 berth					
Daily					
First 2 persons		\$85.00	\$85.00	Y	5540-1150-0000
Each additional person		\$7.00	\$7.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000
Weekly					
Fee		\$420.00	\$420.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000

Name	Unit	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	GST	GL
Other					
Washing machine (Coin Operated)		\$5.00	\$5.00	Υ	5540-1170-0000
Dryer	per half hour	\$5.00	\$5.00	Υ	5540-1170-0000
Unoccupied vans left in Park – Weekly Fee		\$50.00	\$50.00	Υ	5540-1150-0000
Domestic Waste Management (	DWM) Chai	rge			
Annual charge for a DWM Service (1 General Waste, 1 FOGO & 1 Recycle service)		\$415.00	\$423.00	N	3060-1020-0000
Annual charge for each additional Service whether, General or FOGO or Recycle service		\$140.00	\$140.00	N	3060-1020-0000
Annual charge for DWM – Vacant Land		\$58.00	\$59.00	N	3060-1020-0000
Waste Charges – Non-rateable (Section 501 LGA)	Properties,	Business/6	Commercia	l/Farı	mland
Annual charge for a WM Service (1 General Waste, 1 FOGO & 1 Recycle service)		\$415.00	\$423.00	N	3060-1020-0000
Annual charge for each additional Service whether, General or FOGO or Recycle service		\$140.00	\$140.00	N	3060-1020-0001
Annual charge for WM – Vacant Land		\$58.00	\$59.00	N	3060-1015-0000
Waste Other					
Annual Charge		\$58.00	\$59.00	Υ	3060-1070-0000
Sale of Garbage Bins	per bin	\$70.00	\$70.00	Υ	3060-1340-0000
Kitchen caddy	per caddy	\$12.00	\$12.00	Υ	3060-1340-0000
Kitchen starter kit (caddy + 3 rolls of bags)	per kit	\$49.95	\$49.95	Υ	3060-1340-0000
Compost-a-Pak liners (1 free per year)	per roll	\$8.00	\$8.00	Υ	3060-1340-0000
Garbage Depots					
Opening Fee					
Per Opening - Business Hours		\$45.00	\$55.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Business Hours - Per Additional Hour		\$80.00	\$80.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Tipping Fees (Residents)					
Cars, Utilities, Station Wagons, Box Trailers		\$10.00	\$10.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Tandem Trailers		\$20.00	\$20.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Skip Bins / Small Trucks		\$60.00	\$60.00	Υ	
Large Trucks		\$80.00	\$80.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Semi-Trailers, Rigid Truck & Trailer Combination		\$150.00	\$150.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Green Waste (uncontaminated)			Free	Υ	
E-Waste (TVs, Computers, Monitors, Printers etc)	per item	\$5.00	\$0.00	Υ	
Asbestos Disposal fixed charge		\$250.00	\$250.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Plus \$50 per cubic metre					
Mattresses		\$15.00	\$45.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000

Name	Unit	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	GST	GL
Tyres (Shire Residents ONLY)					
Car or Motorcycle (limit 6 tyres per load)	each	\$10.00	\$10.00	Υ	
Light Truck & 4WD Tyres		\$20.00	\$20.00	Υ	
Super Single (<1.5m dia)		\$25.00	\$25.00	Υ	
Truck Tyres (<1.5m dia)		\$25.00	\$25.00	Υ	
Tractor Tyres (>1.5m dia)		\$100.00	\$100.00	Υ	
Tipping Fees (Non-Residents)					
Cars, Utilities, Station Wagons, Box Trailers		\$40.00	\$40.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Tandem Trailers		\$100.00	\$100.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Skip Bins / Small Trucks		\$150.00	\$150.00	Υ	
Large Trucks		\$250.00	\$250.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Semi-Trailers, Rigid Truck & Trailer Combination		\$500.00	\$500.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
Green Waste (uncontaminated)		\$40.00	\$40.00	Υ	3060-1135-0000
E-Waste (TVs, Computers, Monitors, Printers etc)	per item	\$5.00	\$5.00	Υ	
Mattresses		\$40.00	\$100.00	Υ	
Category 3  Trade Waste Services Approvals & Control  Application & set up charge (major pre-treatment OR >20kL/d)	ract	\$800.00	\$800.00	N	
Annual Trade Waste Administration Charge (TWAC)		\$462.00	\$462.00	N	
Trade Waste Treatment Charge (TWTC)	per Kl	\$0.75	\$0.75	N	
Excess Mass Charges (Unit Prices)					
Suspended Solids >300mg/L	per kg	\$1.12	\$1.12	N	
Total Nitrogen TKN 0.50mg/l	per kg	\$0.36	\$0.36	N	
Total Phosphorous >10mg/l	per kg	\$12.80	\$12.80	N	
Sulphate >100mg/l	per kg	\$0.16	\$0.16	N	
Sulphide >1mg/l	per kg	\$1.36	\$1.36	N	
Biological Oxygen Demand (BOD)					
Cost of discharge/Kg BODs					
For BODs < to 300mg/l			\$0.00/kg	N	
For BODs from 301-600mg/l			\$1.10/kg	N	
For BODs > 1,500mg/l			\$2.75/kg	N	
For BODs from 601-1,500mg/l			\$5.50/kg	N	
pH Charges					
For discharge of trade waste not complying with the approved licence limits for pH		\$150.00	\$150.00	N	

Name	Unit	Year 22/23 Fee (incl. GST)	Year 23/24 Fee (incl. GST)	GST	GL
Category 2					
Application Fee (New Application)		\$100.00	\$100.00	N	
Annual Trade Waste Administration Charge (TWAC)		\$162.00	\$162.00	N	
Non Complying Trade Waste Usage Charge	per KI	\$6.20	\$6.20	N	
Trade Waste Treatment Charge (TWTC)	per KI	\$0.75	\$0.75	N	
Renewal or Minor change to an Approval			N/A	N	
Reinspection Charge (each)		\$65.00	\$65.00	N	
Category 1					
Application Fee (New Application)		\$90.00	\$90.00	N	
Annual Trade Waste Administration Charge (TWAC)		\$69.00	\$69.00	N	

N/A

\$65.00

Cost Plus 20%

\$65.00

Ν

Ν

Υ

Renewal or Minor change to an Approval

Private Analytical testing by Quotation

Reinspection Charge (each)

### **Index of all Fees**

(Formerly Sec 121ZP) Application Section 10.7(1)

1		
100+ copies 100-500 copies 100-500 copies	[Photocopies – Black & White A4 & Foolscap (one sided)] [Photocopies – Black & White A4 & Foolscap (one sided)] [Photocopies – Colour A4 & Foolscap]	3 3 4
5		
·	[Photocopies – Black & White A4 & Foolscap (one sided)] [Photocopies – Black & White A3] [Photocopies – Colour A4 & Foolscap] [Photocopies – Colour A3]	3 3 4 4
A		
A0 A0 A0 A0 A1 A1 A1 A1 A1 A1 A1 A2 A2 A2 A2 A2 A2 A2 A2 ACcess Fee Additional inspection (if required) Additional Inspections Administration & Installation Advertising Fee – As prescribed CL.256 E, P&A Reg (2021) After School Care	[Photocopies – Other Sizes] [Photocopies – Other Sizes] [Plan Printing & Copying – Black & White] [Plan Printing – Black & White] [Plan Printing & Copying – Colour] [Photocopies – Other Sizes] [Photocopies – Other Sizes] [Plan Printing & Copying – Black & White] [Plan Printing & Copying – Black & White] [Plan Printing – Black & White] [Plan Printing & Copying – Colour] [Photocopies – Other Sizes] [Photocopies – Other Sizes] [Plan Printing & Copying – Black & White] [Plan Printing & Copying – Black & White] [Plan Printing – Black & White] [Plan Printing & Copying – Colour] [Lockhart, The Rock & Yerong Creek] [Inspections for Compliance Certificates] [Miscellaneous Building Matters] [5. Other Plaques] [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Rock OOSH (Out of School Hours Care)] [Rock OOSH (Out of School Hours Care)] [General] [Waste Other]	4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 10 11 13 8 6 6 3
Annual charge for a DWM Service (1 General Waste, 1 FOGO & 1 Recycle service) Annual charge for a WM Service (1 General Waste,	[Domestic Waste Management (DWM) Charge]  [Waste Charges – Non-rateable Properties, Business/Commercial/	16 16
1 FOGO & 1 Recycle service)  Annual charge for DWM – Vacant Land  Annual charge for each additional Service whether,  General or FOGO or Recycle service	Farmland (Section 501 LGA)] [Domestic Waste Management (DWM) Charge] [Domestic Waste Management (DWM) Charge]	16 16
Annual charge for each additional Service whether, General or FOGO or Recycle service	[Waste Charges – Non-rateable Properties, Business/Commercial/ Farmland (Section 501 LGA)]	16
Annual charge for WM – Vacant Land	[Waste Charges – Non-rateable Properties, Business/Commercial/ Farmland (Section 501 LGA)]	16
Annual Trade Waste Administration Charge (TWAC) Annual Trade Waste Administration Charge (TWAC) Application & set up charge (major pre-treatment OR	[Trade Waste Services Approvals & Contract] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Trade Waste Services Approvals & Contract]	17 18 18 17
>20kL/d) Application fee	[Development involving the erection of a dwelling house with an estimated cost of \$100,000 or less]	9
Application Fee (New Application) Application Fee (New Application) Application for mobile food vending premise Application for plumbing/drainage/stormwater Application for Section 603 Certificate Application for Section 735A Certificate Application for Sections 9.3 – 9.37 Certificates	[Category 2] [Category 1] [Sect 68 Approval Fees] [Sect 68 Approval Fees] [Property Enquiry – written (Not being for Sect.603 Cert)] [Property Enquiry – written (Not being for Sect.603 Cert)] [Property Enquiry – written (Not being for Sect.603 Cert)]	18 18 12 11 7 7

continued on next page ... Page 19 of 25

[General]

9

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
A [continued]  Application Section 10.7(1) & 10.7(5)  Application to erect a temporary advertising structure Application to install domestic type oil/solid fuel heater appliance  Application to operate caravan/camping park Asbestos Disposal fixed charge  Availability Charge	[General] Page [Miscellaneous Building Matters] [Sect 68 Approval Fees] [Sect 68 Approval Fees] [Tipping Fees (Residents)] [Lockhart, The Rock & Yerong Creek]	9 11 11 11 16 14
В		
Before School Care Before School Care – Casual Breeder (Recognised) concession Dog Business Hours - Per Additional Hour	[Rock OOSH (Out of School Hours Care)] [Rock OOSH (Out of School Hours Care)] [Registration Fees] [Opening Fee]	6 6 7 16
С		
Car or Motorcycle (limit 6 tyres per load) Cars, Utilities, Station Wagons, Box Trailers Cars, Utilities, Station Wagons, Box Trailers Cat - Annual fee - Not Desexed Cat - Desexed (sold by pound/shelter) Cat - Desexed or Not desexed Cat - Desexed or Not Desexed (eligible pensioner) Cat - Not Desexed (recognised breeder) Cat Trap - Refundable Bond Cat Trap - Rental (Paid in Advance) Certificate of Classification Class 1 or Class 10 buildings, for each dwelling contained in the building or in other building on lot Cleaning deposit (refundable) Companion Animal Surrender Fee Compliance Certificate (each addition inspection) Complying Development Compost-a-Pak liners (1 free per year) Connection to sewer/onsite septic (includes 1 inspection) Copy Copy Fee Copy of any other Councils Plans/Documents Copy of Building Certificate Copy of Financial Statements Copy of Operational Plan/Delivery Program	[Tyres (Shire Residents ONLY)] [Tipping Fees (Residents)] [Tipping Fees (Non-Residents)] [Registration Fees] [Registration Fees] [Registration Fees] [Registration Fees] [Registration Fees] [Registration Fees] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Any Other Class of Buildings] [Class 1 or Class 10 Buildings]  [Hire of Lockhart Memorial Hall] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Swimming Pools] [Swimming Pools] [Request for Site Information] [Waste Other] [Sect 68 Approval Fees]  [Sewerage Plan] [Copy of Building Plans] [General] [Any Other Class of Buildings] [General] [General]	17 16 17 7 7 7 7 7 7 8 8 10 10 5 8 14 14 9 16 11 11 3 10 3 3 3
D		
Desexed Animal Dog Desexed Animal owned by Pensioner Detachable Plaque Development not referred to above	[Registration Fees] [Registration Fees] [b) 2nd Interment – reopening includes grave digging] [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building]	7 7 13 9
Dishonoured Cheque – Council Administration Fee Does not include plaque Dog (incl. entry & exit days & sustenance) Doubled Sided A3 Doubled Sided A4 & Foolscap Doubled Sided A4 & Foolscap Driveway Inspection Dryer	[General] [e) Interment of ashes] [Pound Sustenance] [Photocopies – Black & White A3] [Photocopies – Black & White A4 & Foolscap (one sided)] [Photocopies – Colour A4 & Foolscap] [Road Reserve] [Other]	3 13 8 3 3 4 15 16
E		
Each Additional Advertisement	[Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building]	8
Each additional copy Each additional person	[Stamping of additional plans and specifications] [Daily]	11 15

continued on next page ... Page 20 of 25

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
E [continued]		
Each additional person	Mookki	15
Each additional person	[Weekly] [Daily]	15 15
Each additional person	[Veekly]	15
Each additional person	[Daily]	15
E-Waste (TVs, Computers, Monitors, Printers etc) E-Waste (TVs, Computers, Monitors, Printers etc)	[Tipping Fees (Residents)] [Tipping Fees (Non-Residents)]	16 17
F		
Fax - Flat fee	[Facsimile]	4
Fee	[f) Slab Removal Fees]	12
Fee	[i) Interment of ashes]	13 15
Fee Fee for issuing certificate of compliance in relation to	[Weekly] [Pagistration Fees]	15 7
prescribed enclosure	[registration rees]	•
Fee payable to consent authority	[Additional fee for the development application for integrated development or for development requiring concurrence]	9
First 2 persons	[Daily]	15
First 2 persons	[Weekly]	15
First 2 persons	[Daily]	15
First 2 persons	[Weekly]	15 15
First 2 persons Floor Area – 201 to 2,000 sq m	[Daily]	15 10
Floor Area – 201 to 2,000 sq m	[Any Other Class of Buildings] [Any Other Class of Buildings]	10
Floor Area – not exceeding 200 sq m	[Any Other Class of Buildings]	10
Food Shop Inspections	[Inspection Fee]	8
For BODs < to 300mg/l	[Cost of discharge/Kg BODs]	17
For BODs > 1,500mg/l	[Cost of discharge/Kg BODs]	17
For BODs from 301-600mg/l	[Cost of discharge/Kg BODs]	17
For BODs from 601-1,500mg/l For discharge of trade waste not complying with the	[Cost of discharge/Kg BODs] [pH Charges]	17 17
approved licence limits for pH	[pn Charges]	11
G		
GIPA-Government Information (Public Access) – Application Fee	[General]	3
Grave digging	[e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009]	12
Grave digging	[d) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009]	13
Grave digging – hand	[a) 1st Interment – No Right of Burial]	12
Grave digging – hand	[b) Standard 2nd Interment]	12 12
Grave digging – hand Grave digging – hand	<ul><li>[c) Right of Burial granted prior to 1/07/96]</li><li>[g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial]</li></ul>	12
Grave digging – hand	[h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging]	12
Grave digging – machine	[a) 1st Interment – No Right of Burial]	12
Grave digging – machine	[b) Standard 2nd Interment]	12
Grave digging – machine	[c) Right of Burial granted prior to 1/07/96]	12
Grave digging – machine	[g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial]	12 12
Grave digging – machine Grave digging – non – std	<ul><li>[h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging]</li><li>[a) 1st Interment – No Right of Burial]</li></ul>	12
Grave digging – non – std	[c) Right of Burial granted prior to 1/07/96]	12
Grave digging – non – std	[g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial]	12
Grave digging – non – std	[h) Infant/stillborn 2nd Interment includes grave digging]	12
Green Waste (uncontaminated)	[Tipping Fees (Residents)]	16
Green Waste (uncontaminated)	[Tipping Fees (Non-Residents)]	17
H		_
Hire of Chairs Hire of Tables	[Hire of Lockhart Memorial Hall] [Hire of Lockhart Memorial Hall]	5 5
1		
Includes land purchase and perpetual fee	[a) 1st Interment – No Right of Burial]	12
Includes land purchase and perpetual fee	[e) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009]	12
Includes land purchase and perpetual fee	[g) Infant/stillborn 1st Interment – No right of burial]	12
Includes land purchase, grave digging, standard	[a) Standard Interment]	13
plaque, vase and perpetual fee		

continued on next page ... Page 21 of 25

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
[continued]		
Includes land purchase, standard plaque and perpetual fee	[d) Right of Burial granted after 01/07/2009]	13
Inspection onsite sewerage management (not S68) compliance check	[Sect 68 Approval Fees]	12
Install a manufactured home/portable dwelling (includes 2 inspections)	[Sect 68 Approval Fees]	11
Inter Library Loan – Express Fee Inter Library Loan – Fee for loans from non- reciprocal libraries	[Public Library] [Public Library]	6 6
Inter Library Loan – Rush Fee Inter Library Loan from overseas	[Public Library] [Public Library]	6 6
Inter Library Loan Search Fee Interest Payable on Overdue Rates	[Public Library] [Property Enquiry – written (Not being for Sect.603 Cert)]	6 7
	[	
K		4.0
Kitchen caddy Kitchen starter kit (caddy + 3 rolls of bags)	[Waste Other] [Waste Other]	16 16
1		
Large Trucks Large Trucks Library backsacks Library Bags	[Tipping Fees (Residents)] [Tipping Fees (Non-Residents)] [Public Library] [Public Library]	16 17 6 6
Light Truck & 4WD Tyres Lockhart Lockhart Lockhart Lockhart Lodgement of applications on NSW Planning portal	[Tyres (Shire Residents ONLY)] [Sewerage Headworks – Section 27 per lot] [Residential With Dwelling] [Residential No Dwelling] [General]	17 14 14 14 9
(per application)		
M		
Main Hall Area per hour Mattresses Mattresses Microchipping	[Hire of Lockhart Memorial Hall] [Tipping Fees (Residents)] [Tipping Fees (Non-Residents)] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]	5 16 17 8
Minimum	[Lockhart, The Rock & Yerong Creek]	14
Minimum up to \$10,000 Minimum up to \$10,000	[Construction Certificate] [Complying Development Certificate]	11 11
Monumental Permit More than \$10,000,000	[2. Permits] [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work	13 8
Morning/Afternoon Tea	or the demolition of a work or building] [Other]	5
N		
New road New Standard plaque New work or alterations Lockhart, The Rock &	[Subdivision Fees] [b) 2nd Interment – reopening includes grave digging] [Sewerage Drainage Plan]	10 13 14
Yerong Creek No new road	[Subdivision Fees]	10
Non Complying Trade Waste Usage Charge Non-desexed animal Dog	[Category 2] [Registration Fees]	18 7
0		
Occupation Certificate	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]	10
Operational Charge Over 100 copies	[Lockhart, The Rock & Yerong Creek] [Photocopies – Black & White A3]	14 3
Over 100 copies Over 500 copies	[Photocopies – Colour A3] [Photocopies – Colour A4 & Foolscap]	4 4
Own paper Own paper	[Photocopies – Black & White A4 & Foolscap (one sided)] [Photocopies – Colour A4 & Foolscap]	3 4

P		
Part of building consisting of external wall only or no floor area	[Any Other Class of Buildings]	10
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)	[Meeting Room 2 Reception]	5
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)	[Weekdays]	5
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)	[Weekends / Public Holidays]	5
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)	[Weekdays]	5
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)	[Weekends / Public Holidays]	5
Per full day (8.30am-4.30pm)	[Hire of Lockhart Memorial Hall]	5
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)	[Meeting Room 2 Reception]	5 5
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm) Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)	[Weekdays] [Weekends / Public Holidays]	5
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)	[Weekdays]	5
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)	[Weekends / Public Holidays]	5
Per half day (8.30am-12.30pm, 12.30pm-4.30pm)	[Hire of Lockhart Memorial Hall]	5
Per night (4.30pm-12 midnight)	[Weekdays]	5
Per night (4.30pm-12 midnight)	[Weekends / Public Holidays]	5
Per night (4.30pm-12 midnight)	[Weekdays]	5
Per night (4.30pm-12 midnight)	[Weekends / Public Holidays]	5
Per night (4.30pm-12 midnight)	[Hire of Lockhart Memorial Hall]	5
Per Opening - Business Hours	[Opening Fee]	16
Placement of Ashes (including bronze plaque 152 x 152, 8 lines and vase)	[4. Columbariums]	13
Placement of Ashes (including bronze plaque 152 x	[Ashes Garden]	13
152, 8 lines)	[Asiles Galdeli]	13
Planning proposal application seeking amendments	[General]	9
to the LEP		
Plaque	[5. Other Plaques]	13
Plus \$/hour	[Request for Site Information]	9
Pound/Shelter animal 50% discount (desexed)	[Registration Fees]	7
Private Analytical testing by Quotation	[Category 1]	18
Professional Research Fee (includes photocopying	[Other]	6
& postage) Programs	[Public Library]	6
Purchase/download of title search + DA plan image	[Miscellaneous Building Matters]	11
T dichase/download of the search + DA plan image	[wiscendifectus building watters]	11
R		
Real Estate Agent's Report	[D	
		7
	[Property Enquiry – written (Not being for Sect.603 Cert)]	7 10
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]	7 10
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier)	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]	10
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee]	10 8
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier)	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]	10
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2]	10 8 18 18 8
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]	10 8 18 18 8 8
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle]	10 8 18 18 8
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]	10 8 18 18 8 8
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work	10 8 18 18 8 8
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases)	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9 18 18 6
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc)	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library] [Public Library]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9 18 16 6
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee - First Impounding Release Fee - Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc) Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9 18 18 6
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc) Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over \$10.00	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library]  [Public Library] [Public Library]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9 18 18 6 6
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee - First Impounding Release Fee - Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc) Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over \$10.00 Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Under	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library] [Public Library]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9 18 16 6
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee - First Impounding Release Fee - Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc) Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over \$10.00 Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Under \$10.00	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library]  [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9 18 16 6 6 6
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee - First Impounding Release Fee - Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc) Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over \$10.00 Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Under \$10.00 Replacement charge for e-Readers that are lost or	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library]  [Public Library] [Public Library]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9 18 18 6 6
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee - First Impounding Release Fee - Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc) Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over \$10.00 Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Under \$10.00	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library]  [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9 18 16 6 6 6
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc) Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over \$10.00 Replacement charge for e-Readers that are lost or damaged beyond reasonable repair Replacement charge for lost or damaged Book Club collection items	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9 18 6 6 6 6 7
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc) Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over \$10.00 Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Under \$10.00 Replacement charge for e-Readers that are lost or damaged beyond reasonable repair Replacement charge for lost or damaged Book Club collection items Replacement charge for lost or damaged e-Reader	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library]	10 8 18 18 8 8 8 9 18 6 6 6 6 7
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc) Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over \$10.00 Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Under \$10.00 Replacement charge for e-Readers that are lost or damaged beyond reasonable repair Replacement charge for lost or damaged Book Club collection items Replacement charge for lost or damaged e-Reader charging cords	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]  [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Other] [Other]	10 8 18 18 8 8 9 18 16 6 6 6 7 7
Registration of Compliance Certificates (Private Certifier) Regulated Premises & General Reinspection Charge (each) Release Fee Release Fee – First Impounding Release Fee – Second Impounding within 12 months Relocation of dwelling houses (security bond) as per Policy 2.14 Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Renewal or Minor change to an Approval Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (multi-CD sound recording cases) Replace lost or damaged CD/DVD Case (One-Time CD/DVD/MP3 cases) Replacement charge (lost/damaged audio disc) Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Over \$10.00 Replacement charge (lost/damaged book) Under \$10.00 Replacement charge for e-Readers that are lost or damaged beyond reasonable repair Replacement charge for lost or damaged Book Club collection items Replacement charge for lost or damaged e-Reader	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]  [Inspection Fee] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Impounding of Article or Motor Vehicle] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding] [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building] [Category 2] [Category 1] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Public Library] [Other] [Other]	10 8 18 18 8 8 9 18 16 6 6 6 7 7

**Parent Name** 

**Fee Name** 

Page

continued on next page ... Page 23 of 25

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
R [continued]		
Request for a Review of Determination (Part 8 EP&A Act)	(General)	9
Reservation Fee Road Opening Permit RockOOSH Bond RRL Bookclub Membership fee RRL Non-Resident Membership Fee for any person not eligible for reciprocal or resident Rural Addressing Posts & Installation	[Public Library] [Road Reserve] [Rock OOSH (Out of School Hours Care)] [Other] [Other]	6 15 6 7 7
•	[Rural Addressing]	13
Sale of Garbage Bins	[Waste Other]	16
Sale of Treated Effluent Section 4.55 & A.46 EP&A Act Section 64 Notice under Noxious Weeds Act Semi-Trailers, Rigid Truck & Trailer Combination Semi-Trailers, Rigid Truck & Trailer Combination Skip Bins / Small Trucks Skip Bins / Small Trucks Slab removal Statement of Classification Strata Subdivision Certificate Sulphate >100mg/l Sulphide >1mg/l Super Single (<1.5m dia) Supper Room only Suspended Solids >300mg/L	[Other Income] [Modification of Consent] [Noxious Weed Certificate] [Tipping Fees (Residents)] [Tipping Fees (Non-Residents)] [Tipping Fees (Residents)] [Tipping Fees (Non-Residents)] [i) Interment of ashes] [Any Other Class of Buildings] [Subdivision Fees] [Subdivision Fees] [Excess Mass Charges (Unit Prices)] [Excess Mass Charges (Unit Prices)] [Tyres (Shire Residents ONLY)] [Hire of Lockhart Memorial Hall] [Excess Mass Charges (Unit Prices)]	14 9 15 16 17 16 17 13 10 10 10 17 17 17 17
T		
Tandem Trailers Tandem Trailers Temporary Road Closure The Rock The Rock The Rock The Rock, The Rock (East) (Includes on site pump	[Tipping Fees (Residents)] [Tipping Fees (Non-Residents)] [Road Reserve] [Residential With Dwelling] [Residential No Dwelling] [Sewerage Headworks – Section 27 per lot]	16 17 15 14 14
unit supply) The Rock, The Rock (West) Total costs are \$200,000 or greater Total costs are in range of \$100,000 to \$200,000 Total costs are less than \$100,000 Total Nitrogen TKN 0.50mg/l Total Phosphorous >10mg/l Tractor Tyres (>1.5m dia) Trade Waste Treatment Charge (TWTC) Trade Waste Treatment Charge (TWTC) Truck Tyres (<1.5m dia)	[Sewerage Headworks – Section 27 per lot] [All applications for development or complying development whose:] [All applications for development or complying development whose:] [All applications for development or complying development whose:] [Excess Mass Charges (Unit Prices)] [Excess Mass Charges (Unit Prices)] [Tyres (Shire Residents ONLY)] [Trade Waste Services Approvals & Contract] [Category 2] [Tyres (Shire Residents ONLY)]	14 9 9 9 17 17 17 17 17
U		
Unoccupied vans left in Park – Weekly Fee Up to \$5,000	[Other] [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building]	16 8
Up to 100 copies Up to 100 copies Up to 100 copies Up to 100 copies Urgency Fee (within 2 working days) Urgency Fee (within two working days)	[Photocopies – Black & White A4 & Foolscap (one sided)] [Photocopies – Black & White A3] [Photocopies – Colour A4 & Foolscap] [Photocopies – Colour A3] [General] [Property Enquiry – written (Not being for Sect.603 Cert)]	3 3 4 4 9 7
V		
Vacant Vacation Care Vacation Care – Casual Valuation Extract	[Lockhart, The Rock & Yerong Creek] [Rock OOSH (Out of School Hours Care)] [Rock OOSH (Out of School Hours Care)] [Property Enquiry – written (Not being for Sect.603 Cert)]	14 6 6 7

continued on next page ... Page 24 of 25

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
V [continued]		
Variation to Council Policy or DCP	[General]	9
Vase – Existing Plaque Vet Fee – Euthanasia	[4. Columbariums] [Dog & Other Animal Impounding]	13 8
Visitor's Fee (Non-refundable) – one month Visitor's Fee (Non-refundable) – three months	[Other] [Other]	6 6
,		
W		
Washing machine (Coin Operated) Weekend Interment – additional fee	[Other]	16 13
Where more than one inspection – additional fee	[6. Other Fees] [Any Other Class of Buildings]	10
Υ		
Yerong Creek	[Residential With Dwelling]	14
Yerong Creek	[Residential No Dwelling]	14
Yerong Creek (Includes on site pump unit supply)	[Sewerage Headworks – Section 27 per lot]	14
Other		
\$0 to \$10,000 – includes inspections	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]	10
\$1,000,001 to \$10,000,000	[Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building]	8
\$10,001 to \$100,000	[Construction Certificate]	11
\$10,001 to \$100,000	[Complying Development Certificate]	11
\$10,001 to \$100,000 – includes inspections	[Inspections for Compliance Certificates]	10
\$100,001 to \$250,000	[Construction Certificate]	11 11
\$100,001 to \$250,000 \$100,001 to \$500,000 – includes inspections	[Complying Development Certificate] [Inspections for Compliance Certificates]	10
\$250,001 to \$500,000	[Construction Certificate]	11
\$250,001 to \$500,000	[Complying Development Certificate]	11
\$250,001 to 500,000	[Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work or the demolition of a work or building]	8
\$5,001 to \$50,000	[Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work	8
\$50,001 to \$250,000	or the demolition of a work or building] [Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work	8
	or the demolition of a work or building]	
\$500,000 to \$1,000,000	[Development involving the erection of a building, the carrying out of work	8
¢500 001 or more	or the demolition of a work or building]	11
\$500,001 or more \$500,001 or more	[Construction Certificate] [Complying Development Certificate]	11 11
4000,001 of more	[complying postolopment octanicate]	